
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                  (JANUARY 23) (Week 4 of 2024) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held January 23, 2024, 
at 3:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
                                                    
3:30 p.m.     1.  Budget Review Discussion for FY 2025                                                               Page 
                          a.  Building Services 
                               1.  Courthouse – G.B.                                                                                           2-4 
                               2.  LEC – G.B.                                                                                                      5-6 
                               3.  Trosper/Hoyt – G.B.                                                                                        7-9 
                               4.  Building Services – G.B.                                                                             13-15 
                               5.  Anthon Courthouse – G.B.                                                                               10 
                               6.  Prairie Hills Facility – G.B.                                                                                11 
                               7.  District Health Building – G.B.                                                                          12 
                               8.  Tri View Facility – G.B.                                                                                     16 
                               9.  New LEC Facility – G.B.                                                                              17-19 
                          b.  Human Resources – G.B.                                                                                   2-4 
                          c.  County Sheriff 
                               1.  Uniform Patrol – G.B.                                                                                       4-6 
                               2.  Highway Safety Grant – G.B.                                                                              7 
                               3.  Investigations – G.B.                                                                                        8-9 
                               4.  Drug Task Force – Federal Reimbursement – N.T.                                          10 
                               5.  Correctional Facility – LEC – G.B.                                                               11-14 
                               6.  Administration – G.B.                                                                                   15-17 
                               7.  Crime Prevention – G.B.                                                                              18-19 
                               8.  Civil Division – G.B.                                                                                      20-21 
                               9.  Courthouse Security – G.S.                                                                          22-23 
                             10.  New LEC Security – G.S.                                                                             24-25 
                             11.  Courtroom Security & Transport – G.S.                                                        26-28 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


                              
                             12.  Sheriff Commissary – N.T.                                                                                 29 
                             13.  Prisoner Room & Board – N.T.                                                                          30 
                             14.  Uniform Patrol – R.B.                                                                                   31-33 
                             15.  Sheriff Forfeiture – N.T.                                                                                     34 
                             16.  Dare Donations                                                                                                 35  
                         d.  District Health – G.B.                                                                                           7-8 
                         e.  Board of Supervisors 
                              1.  CF Rebates & Miscellaneous Refunds – G.B. & R.B.                                         2 
                              2.  Communication Center – G.B.                                                                         3-4 
                              3.  Board of Supervisors Expense – G.B.                                                            9-10 
                              4.  Board Administration – G.B.                                                                         11-12 
                              5.  Public Bidder – G.B.                                                                                          13 
                              6.  Mail Services – G.B.                                                                                          14 
                              7.  District Court Operations – G.S.                                                                        40 
                              8.  Court Appointed Juvenile Attorneys – G.S.                                                       41 
                              9.  Risk Management Services – G.S.                                                                    43 
                            10.  Soil Conservation – Currently Funded thru L.O.S.T. – N.T.                         62-64 
                            11.  Solid Waste Landfill – R.B.                                                                           65-67 
                            12.  Township Officers – R.B.                                                                                   68 
                            13.  Tax Increment Funds -TIF                                                                            85-87 
                            14.  Wage Plan Adjustments – All Funds 
                            15.  Approval to reduce General Basic cash reserves by $200,000 
                                   (unbudgeted Federal prisoner care in FY 24) and transfer that 
                                   amount to the General Supplemental levy for FY25 to reduce the  
                                   the property tax burden 
        
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     2.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                  Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 3 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    3.  Approval of the minutes of the January 16, 2024 meeting 

 

                    4.  Approval of claims  

 

                    5.  Approval to cancel the February 6, 2024 board meeting 

 

                    6.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

              a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
              b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 
              c.  Approval of retiree request to remain on the County health and dental insurances 
 
        7.  Board Administration – Karen James 
             Approval of lifting tax suspensions for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income   
             does not qualify for continued tax suspension 
 
        8.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 
             Approval of underground utility permit for Northwest Iowa Power Cooperative and to direct the   
             chair to sign the permit   

 

 End Consent Agenda 

 

 



 

 

                    9.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                         a.  Approval to award the bid for project FM-C097(149)—55-97 to the low bidder             Action 

                             and approve the resolution directing the county engineer to sign the contracts 

                             once a signed contract and bond are returned by the contractor for signature 

                        b.  Approval of certificate of completion of project PCC Patching 2023 with Ten                Action 

                            Point Construction for $59,250.00 

 

                  10.  Iowa State Medical Examiner’s Office – Mark Bethel 

                         Discussion regarding medical examiner services for Woodbury County                    Information  

 

                  11.  County Auditor – Patrick Gill 

                         a.  Approval to combine Clerk II and Clerk III job description to replace current                 Action 

                              Finance Clerk III description 

                         b.  Approval to deauthorize Finance Clerk II position                                                          Action 

                         c.  Authorize an additional Finance Clerk III for a total of two authorized                            Action 

                         d.  Authorize to hire Finance Clerk III 

 

                  12.  County Sheriff – Chad Sheehan 

                         Approval of recommended salaries of percentage deputies                                               Action    

 

                  13.  Board of Supervisors – Jeremy Taylor 

                         a.  Discussion of creation of a maintenance fund for the historic Woodbury              Information 

                              County Courthouse 

                         b.  Approval to delay the public hearing for the Salix Drainage District from                      Action 

                              March 19, 2024 to April 16, 2024 

 

                  14.  Board of Supervisors – Mark Nelson 

                         Law Enforcement Center Project Updates                                                                  Information 

 

                  15.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                 Information 

    

                  16.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information  

 

                  17.  Board Concerns                                                                                                           Information                   

                   

Continue Budget Reviews (if needed) 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                    

                                                                                                                    

MON., JAN. 22     5:00 p.m.     Zoning Commission Meeting, Basement Board Meeting Room              
                                                             
WED., JAN. 24     2:30 p.m.     Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., JAN. 25    10:00 a.m.      Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
                            11:15 a.m.     Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust, 6401 Gordon Drive 
 
                             1:30 p.m.      SIMPCO – Community and Economic Development, 6401 Gordon Drive 
                             
MON., FEB. 5       6:00 p.m.      Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., FEB. 7       4:45 p.m.      Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
WED., FEB. 14     8:05 a.m.      Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                           12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
THU., FEB. 15    12:00 p.m.      SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive 
                              
                             4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
                             4:30 p.m.      Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., FEB. 15     12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 
 
WED., FEB. 21  12:00 p.m.      Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
                             4:00 p.m.     SIMPCO 101, 6401 Gordon Drive 
 
THU., FEB. 22   11:00 a.m.      Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 

MON., FEB. 26    6:00 p.m.      Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
                
TUE.,  FEB. 27    2:00 p.m.      Decat Board Meeting, Western Hills AEA, Room F                                                                
 
WED., FEB. 28    2:30 p.m.      Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
                                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                            
                                  
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     







JANUARY 16, 2024, THIRD MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, January 16, 2024, at 1:30 p.m.  Board members present were Nelson, Ung, 
Bittinger II, Radig, and Taylor.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Joshua Widman, 
Assistant County Attorney, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 
 
 Motion by Ung second by Radig to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 4-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Radig second by Nelson to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i).  Carried 4-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Nelson to go into closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 4-0 on roll-call vote. 
 
Taylor entered the meeting at 3:18pm. 
 
Motion by Ung second by Taylor to go out of closed session per Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c).  Carried 5-0 on roll-call vote.  
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
Nelson was delayed due to LEC Authority meeting. 
 
1.  Motion by Ung second by Bittinger to approve the agenda for January 16, 2024.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 

 
Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve the following items by consent: 

 
2.  To approve minutes of the January 9, 2024 meeting.  Copy filed.    

 
3.  To approve the claims totaling $692,773.64.  Copy filed. 
 
4.  To receive the Auditor’s Quarterly Report from October 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 4-0. 
 
5. Presentation of resolution thanking Douglas Shupe for his 44 years to Woodbury County Secondary Roads was 

made.  Copy filed. 
 
6. Motion by Taylor second by Bittinger to approve the appropriate paperwork for renewal of the Woodbury 

County’s property insurance with ICAP.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
 
7. Motion by Radig second by Bittinger to approve the MOU with AFSCME Council 61, Iowa Local 3462 Woodbury 

County Assistant County Attorneys, advancing the effective date of the 2024-2025 agreement to January 22, 2024 
and increasing the attorney sign-on bonus to $3,000.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 

 
8a-d. Motion by Taylor second by Radig to defer until January 23rd the items to combine Clerk II and Clerk III job 

description to replace current Finance Clerk III description, to deauthorize Finance Clerk II position, to authorize an 
additional Finance Clerk II for a total of 2 authorized, and to authorize to hire Finance Clerk III.  Carried 4-0.  Copy 
filed. 

 
 Nelson re-entered the meeting at 5:30 pm. 
 
9a. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to increase line item 0001-4-03-9020-6000 (FY25 interest on investments in 

General Basic fund) by $300,000.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
9b. Motion by Ung second by Taylor to reduce General Basic cash reserves by $1,000,000 and transfer that amount to 

the General Supplemental levy for FY25 to reduce the property tax burden.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
10. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 



January 16, 2024 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                              Page 2 
 

 

11. There were no citizen concerns.    
 
12. Board concerns were heard. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until January 23, 2024. 
  
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 













WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

1/18/2024 1/23/2024

Mark Bethel, Iowa State Medical Examiner's Office

✔ ✔

Discussion regarding medical examiner service for Woodbury County

The Iowa State Medical Examiner's Office will discuss the situation with the Woodbury County Board with the
goal to avoid resignation. Medical investigators and program changes will be addressed.

On December 14, 2023, Dr. Julie Breiner signed a resignation letter effective March 31, 2024, on behalf of
herself as Woodbury County Medical Examiner, and Pathology Medical Services of Siouxland as Deputy
Medical Examiners.

unknown

n/a

n/a





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  



County Auditor Finance Clerk II Position Description 2020 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 
 
Name: ________________________   Department:  County Auditor/Recorder 
           
Title: County Auditor/ Finance Clerk II   FLSA Designation: Non-Exempt Grade 3 
Effective Date:  September 2020                    
       Reports to:  Auditor Appointed Deputy 

 
Purpose: 
Responsible for the efficient, accurate, and timely performance of a variety of Auditor Finance duties including accounts payable 
maintenance and processing and payroll maintenance and processing. Performs various other clerical duties related to scope of 
responsibility as assigned and under direct authority of the Auditor Appointed Deputy and/or County Auditor Recorder.  
 
Essential Functions and Responsibilities: 
The following duties are typical for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all inclusive.   
Other duties may be required and assigned.  

• Answers phone inquiries within scope of responsibility and refers inquiries to proper resource when necessary 

• Responsible and accountable for the accurate, timely and efficient processing of all payroll claims for County employees and 
the issuance of accurate warrants in payment of County payroll claims in accordance with established policies and procedures 
and legislative requirements  

• Checks and balances payroll insurance deductions and forwards reports to Human Resources 

• Responsible for maintaining employee records in accordance with authorized approval 

• Prepares and maintains appropriate files and records including the operations of claims processing 

• Prepares Woodbury County Board Meeting Minutes in a timely manner 

• Assures that all assignments are completed in a thorough and accurate manner 

• Performs related tasks/assignments/special projects as assigned 

• Responsible for reports related to the scope of responsibility as required by legislative policies and procedures or by the 
County Auditor/Recorder 

• Prepares and maintains appropriate finance related scanning, filing, and recordkeeping 

• Attendance is required 
 
Non-Essential Functions and Responsibilities: 

• Assists with the accurate and effective accomplishment of a variety of tasks/assignments/ reports/ special projects and other 
duties as assigned by the Auditor Appointed Deputy and/or The County Auditor Recorder.  

 
Minimum Education and Experience Required to Perform Essential Functions:  

• High school diploma or General Equivalency Degree (GED) 

• Previous Accounting experience preferred 

• Mathematical ability required 

•   Computer skills: Excel, Microsoft Word, and Outlook 

•   Accurate proofreading and excellent recordkeeping skills 

•   Ability to communicate tactfully and courteously with others  

• Keyboarding skill test from Iowa Workforce Development with 40 words per minute (net score), within the last 12 months 

• Candidate for hire must successfully pass a background check, a physical examination, vision, back screen and drug screen 
prior to employment 

  
Mental and Physical Competencies Required to Perform Essential Functions: 
Language Ability 
Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating, and maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals and/or 
Iowa or County systems.  Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.  Ability to speak effectively before groups of customers or 
employees of the County in clearly spoken English.  Ability to communicate Woodbury County policies to managerial and  
non-managerial groups in person and in writing.  Ability to read and understand legal descriptions, policies, and procedures.   
Able by voice communications to express or exchange ideas by means of the spoken word in clearly spoken English 
  
Mathematical Skills 
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals.  Ability to 
compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw or interpret graphs.  Knowledge of basic bookkeeping principles.  Knowledge of legislative 
requirements related to County systems.  Knowledge of County principles and procedures.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

Behavior Skills 
Ability to begin work at the starting time without tardiness, absenteeism, or leaving work early without authorization or for good reason. 
Conduct or appearance in good keeping with a professional image and/or position of the County.  Ability to read and understand the 
Work Rules of the County such as Bullying will not be tolerated, theft and dishonesty will not be tolerated, and disobedience, 
insubordination, or refusal to comply with reasonable instructions of authorized supervision will not be tolerated. Ability to cope with 
numerous time sensitive requests from County offices.   
 
Reasoning Ability 
Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out simple one or two stage instructions.  Ability to deal with standardized 
situations with only occasional or no variables.  Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but uninvolved 
written or oral instructions.  Ability to deal with problems involving a few concrete variables in standardizes situations.  Ability to apply 
common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram form. 
 
Cognitive Demands 
Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram form.  Ability to deal with 
problems involving several concrete variables in standardized situations.  Ability to set priorities regarding assignments and follow 
through to completion; ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with associates and the public by means of 
clearly spoken English. 
 
Equipment Used 
Computer for data entry, spreadsheets and word processing, calculator (10 key), copier/scanner, possess knowledge of general office equipment and 

procedures. Type rapidly and accurately with at least 40 words per minute (net score), accurate proofreading. Possess knowledge of anything 

relating to County Auditor/Recorder systems.  

 
Physical Demands 
Typical office environment involving sitting, walking, occasional bending, lifting, and carrying paper and related light objects generally 
weighing 25 Lbs.  or less and negligible amount of force frequently or constantly to move objects.  Horizontal and vertical reaching 
motion is required.  Aptitudes required are those typically associated with clerical operations including clerical, numerical, and forms 
perceptions, clarity of vision to view computer screens and for preparing and analyzing written data and to determining the accuracy 
and thoroughness of work and observing general surrounds and activities, legal documents, and property descriptions cards; 
eye/hand/foot coordination, hand and finger dexterity, motor coordination, grasping and repetitive motions,  hearing to perceive 
information at normal spoken word levels and conversation skills for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word in 
clearly spoken English.  
 
Environmental Adaptability 
Work is performed in a typical office environment and has no unusual exposure to environmental issues.  
 
Special Requirements  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential tasks Candidate for hire must 
successfully pass a background check, a physical examination, vision, back screen and drug screen prior to employment. The use of 
clearly spoken English for the skills and purposes of this job.  
 
Keyboarding skill test from Iowa Workforce Development with 40 words per minute (net score), within the last 12 months 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

 
 
 
I have carefully read and understand the contents of this job description.  I understand the responsibilities, requirements, and duties 
expected of me.  I understand that this is not necessarily an exhaustive list of responsibilities, skills, duties, requirements, efforts or 
working conditions associated with the job.  While this list is intended to be an accurate reflection of the current job, the Employer 
reserves the right to revise the performed as directed by the Employer.  I understand that I may be required to work overtime, different 
shifts or hours outside the normally defined workday or workweek.  I also understand that this job description does not constitute a 
contract of employment nor alter my status as an at-will employee.  I have the right to terminate my employment at any time and for any 
reason, and the Employer has a similar right. 
 
_____________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 
Employee’s Signature      Date 
 
 
_____________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 
Department Head       Date 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will 
consider reasonable accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and 
incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, 
gender identity, national origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been 
discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil 
rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, 
contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.       



 

County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 
 
Name: ________________________   Department:  County Auditor/Recorder 
           
Title: County Auditor/ Finance Clerk III   FLSA Designation: Non-Exempt Grade 5 
Effective Date:  September 2020                    
       Reports to:  Auditor Appointed Deputy 

 
Purpose: 
Responsible for the efficient, accurate, and timely performance of a variety of Auditor Finance duties including primary backup to 
accounts payable and payroll, and assistant to the Deputy Auditor with tax and audit preparation responsibilities.  This position is 
primary Finance Supervisor in the absence of the Auditor Appointed Deputy. Performs various other clerical duties related to scope of 
responsibility as assigned and under direct authority of the Auditor Appointed Deputy and/or County Auditor Recorder.  
 
Essential Functions and Responsibilities: 
The following duties are typical for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all inclusive.   
Other duties may be required and assigned.  

• Answers phone inquiries within scope of responsibility and refers inquiries to proper resource when necessary 

• Responsible and accountable for the accurate, timely and efficient processing of all payroll claims for County employees and 
the issuance of accurate warrants in payment of County payroll claims in accordance with established policies and procedures 
and legislative requirements  

• Checks and balances payroll insurance deductions and forwards reports to Human Resources 

• Responsible for maintaining employee records in accordance with authorized approval 

• Prepares and maintains appropriate files and records including the operations of claims processing 

• This position is primary Finance Supervisor in the absence of the Auditor Appointed Deputy 

• Assists Deputy Auditor in maintaining the Auditor’s tax year responsibilities 

• Assists Deputy Auditor with quarterly, annual, and fiscal year reporting  

• Monitors departmental grants and prepared Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards 

• Assists Deputy Auditor in preparing reports and materials for all external audits brought to the Auditor’s Office.  

• Verifies accuracy of employee additions and changes as entered on all payroll records 

• Verifies the accuracy of accounts payable claims entered by the Finance Clerk II 

• Serves as backup to the Finance Clerk II for payroll maintenance, payroll processing, and Accounts Payable Processes 

• Prepares Woodbury County Board Meeting Minutes in a timely manner 

• Proofs Board meeting minutes, submits meeting minute publication, and uploads minute backup material for public access 

• Serves as secondary to the Clerk II in answering the finance phone line 

• Performs ordering and maintenance of office supplies 

• Assures that all assignments are completed in a thorough and accurate manner 

• Performs related tasks/assignments/special projects as assigned 

• Responsible for reports related to the scope of responsibility as required by legislative policies and procedures or by the 
County Auditor/Recorder 

• Prepares and maintains appropriate files and records 

• Attendance is required 
 
Non-Essential Functions and Responsibilities: 

• Assists with the accurate and effective accomplishment of a variety of tasks/assignments/ reports/ special projects and other 
duties as assigned by the Auditor Appointed Deputy and/or The County Auditor Recorder.  

 
Minimum Education and Experience Required to Perform Essential Functions:  

• High school diploma or General Equivalency Degree (GED) 

• Bachelor’s degree in Accounting or a related discipline is preferred  

• Supervisory experience preferred 

• Previous Accounting experience preferred 

• Mathematical ability required 

•   Computer skills: Excel, Microsoft Word, and Outlook 

•    Ability to set priorities regarding assignments and follow through to completion  

•   Accurate proofreading and excellent recordkeeping skills 

•   Ability to communicate tactfully and courteously with others  

• Keyboarding skill test from Iowa Workforce Development with 40 words per minute (net score), within the last 12 months 

• Candidate for hire must successfully pass a background check, a physical examination, vision, back screen and drug screen 
prior to employment 

  
Mental and Physical Competencies Required to Perform Essential Functions: 
Language Ability 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough



 

County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating, and maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals and/or 
Iowa or County systems.  Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.  Ability to speak effectively before groups of customers or 
employees of the County in clearly spoken English.  Ability to communicate Woodbury County policies to managerial and  
non-managerial groups in person and in writing.  Ability to read and understand legal descriptions, policies, and procedures.   
Able by voice communications to express or exchange ideas by means of the spoken word in clearly spoken English 
  
Mathematical Skills 
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals.  Ability to 
compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw or interpret graphs.  Knowledge of basic bookkeeping principles.  Knowledge of legislative 
requirements related to County systems.  Knowledge of County principles and procedures.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Behavior Skills 
Ability to begin work at the starting time without tardiness, absenteeism, or leaving work early without authorization or for good reason. 
Conduct or appearance in good keeping with a professional image and/or position of the County.  Ability to read and understand the 
Work Rules of the County such as Bullying will not be tolerated, theft and dishonesty will not be tolerated, and disobedience, 
insubordination, or refusal to comply with reasonable instructions of authorized supervision will not be tolerated. Ability to cope with 
numerous time sensitive requests from County offices.   
 
Reasoning Ability 
Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out simple one or two stage instructions.  Ability to deal with standardized 
situations with only occasional or no variables.  Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but uninvolved 
written or oral instructions.  Ability to deal with problems involving a few concrete variables in standardizes situations.  Ability to apply 
common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram form. 
 
Cognitive Demands 
Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram form.  Ability to deal with 
problems involving several concrete variables in standardized situations.  Ability to set priorities regarding assignments and follow 
through to completion; ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with associates and the public by means of 
clearly spoken English. 
 
Equipment Used 
Computer for data entry, spreadsheets and word processing, calculator (10 key), copier/scanner, possess knowledge of general office equipment and 

procedures. Type rapidly and accurately with at least 40 words per minute (net score), accurate proofreading. Possess knowledge of anything 

relating to County Auditor/Recorder systems.  

 
Physical Demands 
Typical office environment involving sitting, walking, occasional bending, lifting, and carrying paper and related light objects generally 
weighing 25 Lbs.  or less and negligible amount of force frequently or constantly to move objects.  Horizontal and vertical reaching 
motion is required.  Aptitudes required are those typically associated with clerical operations including clerical, numerical, and forms 
perceptions, clarity of vision to view computer screens and for preparing and analyzing written data and to determining the accuracy 
and thoroughness of work and observing general surrounds and activities, legal documents, and property descriptions cards; 
eye/hand/foot coordination, hand and finger dexterity, motor coordination, grasping and repetitive motions,  hearing to perceive 
information at normal spoken word levels and conversation skills for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word in 
clearly spoken English.  
 
Environmental Adaptability 
Work is performed in a typical office environment and has no unusual exposure to environmental issues.  
 
Special Requirements  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential tasks Candidate for hire must 
successfully pass a background check, a physical examination, vision, back screen and drug screen prior to employment. The use of 
clearly spoken English for the skills and purposes of this job.  
 
Keyboarding skill test from Iowa Workforce Development with 40 words per minute (net score), within the last 12 months 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I have carefully read and understand the contents of this job description.  I understand the responsibilities, requirements, and duties 
expected of me.  I understand that this is not necessarily an exhaustive list of responsibilities, skills, duties, requirements, efforts or 
working conditions associated with the job.  While this list is intended to be an accurate reflection of the current job, the Employer 
reserves the right to revise the performed as directed by the Employer.  I understand that I may be required to work overtime, different 
shifts or hours outside the normally defined workday or workweek.  I also understand that this job description does not constitute a 
contract of employment nor alter my status as an at-will employee.  I have the right to terminate my employment at any time and for any 
reason, and the Employer has a similar right. 
 
_____________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 
Employee’s Signature      Date 
 
 
_____________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 
Department Head       Date 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will 
consider reasonable accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and 
incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, 
gender identity, national origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been 
discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil 
rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, 
contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.       



 

County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 
 
Name: ________________________   Department:  County Auditor/Recorder 
           
Title: County Auditor/ Finance Clerk III   FLSA Designation: Non-Exempt Grade 5 
Effective Date:  September 2020                    
       Reports to:  Auditor Appointed Deputy 

 
Purpose: 
Responsible for the efficient, accurate, and timely performance of a variety of Auditor Finance duties including primary backup to 
accounts payable and payroll, and assistant to the Deputy Auditor with tax and audit preparation responsibilities.  This position is 
primary Finance Supervisor in the absence of the Auditor Appointed Deputy. Performs various other clerical duties related to scope of 
responsibility as assigned and under direct authority of the Auditor Appointed Deputy and/or County Auditor Recorder.  
 
Essential Functions and Responsibilities: 
The following duties are typical for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all inclusive.   
Other duties may be required and assigned.  

• Answers phone inquiries within scope of responsibility and refers inquiries to proper resource when necessary 

• Responsible and accountable for the accurate, timely and efficient processing of all payroll claims for County employees and 
the issuance of accurate warrants in payment of County payroll claims in accordance with established policies and procedures 
and legislative requirements  

• Checks and balances payroll insurance deductions and forwards reports to Human Resources 

• Responsible for maintaining employee records in accordance with authorized approval 

• Prepares and maintains appropriate files and records including the operations of claims processing 

• This position is primary Finance Supervisor in the absence of the Auditor Appointed Deputy 

• Assists Deputy Auditor in maintaining the Auditor’s tax year responsibilities 

• Assists Deputy Auditor with quarterly, annual, and fiscal year reporting  

• Monitors departmental grants and prepared Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards 

• Assists Deputy Auditor in preparing reports and materials for all external audits brought to the Auditor’s Office.  

• Verifies accuracy of employee additions and changes as entered on all payroll records 

• Verifies the accuracy of accounts payable claims entered by the Finance Clerk II 

• Serves as backup to the Finance Clerk II for payroll maintenance, payroll processing, and Accounts Payable Processes 

• Prepares Woodbury County Board Meeting Minutes in a timely manner 

• Proofs Board meeting minutes, submits meeting minute publication, and uploads minute backup material for public access 

• Serves as secondary to the Clerk II in answering the finance phone line 

• Performs ordering and maintenance of office supplies 

• Assures that all assignments are completed in a thorough and accurate manner 

• Performs related tasks/assignments/special projects as assigned 

• Responsible for reports related to the scope of responsibility as required by legislative policies and procedures or by the 
County Auditor/Recorder 

• Prepares and maintains appropriate files and records 

• Attendance is required 
 
Non-Essential Functions and Responsibilities: 

• Assists with the accurate and effective accomplishment of a variety of tasks/assignments/ reports/ special projects and other 
duties as assigned by the Auditor Appointed Deputy and/or The County Auditor Recorder.  

 
Minimum Education and Experience Required to Perform Essential Functions:  

• High school diploma or General Equivalency Degree (GED) 

• Bachelor’s degree in Accounting or a related discipline is preferred  

• Supervisory experience preferred 

• Previous Accounting experience preferred 

• Mathematical ability required 

•   Computer skills: Excel, Microsoft Word, and Outlook 

•    Ability to set priorities regarding assignments and follow through to completion  

•   Accurate proofreading and excellent recordkeeping skills 

•   Ability to communicate tactfully and courteously with others  

• Keyboarding skill test from Iowa Workforce Development with 40 words per minute (net score), within the last 12 months 

• Candidate for hire must successfully pass a background check, a physical examination, vision, back screen and drug screen 
prior to employment 

  
Mental and Physical Competencies Required to Perform Essential Functions: 
Language Ability 

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough



 

County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating, and maintenance instructions, and procedure manuals and/or 
Iowa or County systems.  Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.  Ability to speak effectively before groups of customers or 
employees of the County in clearly spoken English.  Ability to communicate Woodbury County policies to managerial and  
non-managerial groups in person and in writing.  Ability to read and understand legal descriptions, policies, and procedures.   
Able by voice communications to express or exchange ideas by means of the spoken word in clearly spoken English 
  
Mathematical Skills 
Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers, common fractions, and decimals.  Ability to 
compute rate, ratio, and percent and to draw or interpret graphs.  Knowledge of basic bookkeeping principles.  Knowledge of legislative 
requirements related to County systems.  Knowledge of County principles and procedures.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Behavior Skills 
Ability to begin work at the starting time without tardiness, absenteeism, or leaving work early without authorization or for good reason. 
Conduct or appearance in good keeping with a professional image and/or position of the County.  Ability to read and understand the 
Work Rules of the County such as Bullying will not be tolerated, theft and dishonesty will not be tolerated, and disobedience, 
insubordination, or refusal to comply with reasonable instructions of authorized supervision will not be tolerated. Ability to cope with 
numerous time sensitive requests from County offices.   
 
Reasoning Ability 
Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out simple one or two stage instructions.  Ability to deal with standardized 
situations with only occasional or no variables.  Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed but uninvolved 
written or oral instructions.  Ability to deal with problems involving a few concrete variables in standardizes situations.  Ability to apply 
common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram form. 
 
Cognitive Demands 
Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral, or diagram form.  Ability to deal with 
problems involving several concrete variables in standardized situations.  Ability to set priorities regarding assignments and follow 
through to completion; ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with associates and the public by means of 
clearly spoken English. 
 
Equipment Used 
Computer for data entry, spreadsheets and word processing, calculator (10 key), copier/scanner, possess knowledge of general office equipment and 

procedures. Type rapidly and accurately with at least 40 words per minute (net score), accurate proofreading. Possess knowledge of anything 

relating to County Auditor/Recorder systems.  

 
Physical Demands 
Typical office environment involving sitting, walking, occasional bending, lifting, and carrying paper and related light objects generally 
weighing 25 Lbs.  or less and negligible amount of force frequently or constantly to move objects.  Horizontal and vertical reaching 
motion is required.  Aptitudes required are those typically associated with clerical operations including clerical, numerical, and forms 
perceptions, clarity of vision to view computer screens and for preparing and analyzing written data and to determining the accuracy 
and thoroughness of work and observing general surrounds and activities, legal documents, and property descriptions cards; 
eye/hand/foot coordination, hand and finger dexterity, motor coordination, grasping and repetitive motions,  hearing to perceive 
information at normal spoken word levels and conversation skills for expressing or exchanging ideas by means of the spoken word in 
clearly spoken English.  
 
Environmental Adaptability 
Work is performed in a typical office environment and has no unusual exposure to environmental issues.  
 
Special Requirements  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential tasks Candidate for hire must 
successfully pass a background check, a physical examination, vision, back screen and drug screen prior to employment. The use of 
clearly spoken English for the skills and purposes of this job.  
 
Keyboarding skill test from Iowa Workforce Development with 40 words per minute (net score), within the last 12 months 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

County Auditor Finance Clerk III Position Description 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I have carefully read and understand the contents of this job description.  I understand the responsibilities, requirements, and duties 
expected of me.  I understand that this is not necessarily an exhaustive list of responsibilities, skills, duties, requirements, efforts or 
working conditions associated with the job.  While this list is intended to be an accurate reflection of the current job, the Employer 
reserves the right to revise the performed as directed by the Employer.  I understand that I may be required to work overtime, different 
shifts or hours outside the normally defined workday or workweek.  I also understand that this job description does not constitute a 
contract of employment nor alter my status as an at-will employee.  I have the right to terminate my employment at any time and for any 
reason, and the Employer has a similar right. 
 
_____________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 
Employee’s Signature      Date 
 
 
_____________________________________________________ _______________________________________________ 
Department Head       Date 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will 
consider reasonable accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and 
incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, 
gender identity, national origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been 
discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil 
rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, 
contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.       



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

1/15/2024 1/23/2024

Supervisor Jeremy Taylor

The Woodbury County Courthouse is one of the finest buildings in the State of Iowa. During 2018, we had a wonderful centennial
that among other things brought in speakers from Chicago, commissioned works of art in commemoration, and highlighted a
building valued between $90 - $120 million. Given the rarity of the William Steele design, the tributes to military service and life as
we once were 100 years ago, the building is simply priceless. This item contemplates dedicating money so as to preserve the
building in such a way as to practically preserve it for the next one hundred years.

The Law Enforcement Center has a Maintenance Fund of up to $8 million for a building presently valued at $70 million. While this
would grow at a slower rate (62.5% or $250,000 annually), it would be into perpetuity given the longevity of the building (the LEC
Maintenance Fund has a 20-year shelf-life).

We are at a present position in FY 25 where we will do what some said would be impossible: keep a flat tax rate in general basic
(county-wide tax) and lower the tax rate in rural basic (outside cities) while meeting a very healthy reserve level between 23-25%.
While we have work to do--utilizing Local Option Sales Tax, gaming revenue, transfers--the Board has done great work identifying
approaches to putting taxpayers first, e.g. eliminating "reserves within reserves" (county library), adjusting expenses, adjusting for
interest growth and non-use of funds. This allows us to still save for the future so that we are not limited by $1.2m, $1.5m, or
whatever bond limitation Iowa Code limits us to in the future should major repairs need to take place for the building.

While the last 3 years, Building Services has appropriately been focused on the new Law Enforcement Center while doing a great
job of preserving and protecting out buildings, with "light at the end of the tunnel" it is time to once again get our hands on the long-
term plan and glide path for our buildings.

When supervisors had some push-back on the idea of a maintenance fund for the new building, it begged the question, "Why not
for other buildings?" It is easy in retrospect to say that every building should have a building fund that aggregates for long-term
projects: it is harder to implement and keep taxes lower/flat. The proposal initially is $250,000 annually subject to review each year
but with the understanding that an amount would be settled by the end of the budget given our first-and-foremost commitment to
putting taxpayers first.

Motion for the Creation of a Maintenance Fund for the Historic Woodbury County Courthouse

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

$250,000

Discuss the information, parameters, budget recommendation (debt service levy or General Basic?), and
have a good discussion. We have several imposed "deadlines" wherein we do not want to raise the
published rate, so we have agreed to attempt to have our final published rate in 3 weeks be the same as
what we will publish in newspapers. This doesn't give us much time but tonight's item is for information and
to be deferred, should the BOS desire to start a maintenance fund, to a final number to the 2-16-24 meeting.

Discuss the information, parameters, budget recommendation (debt service levy or General Basic?), and
have a good discussion.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  



I N F O R M AT I O N A L  M E E T I N G

SALIX DRAINAGE DISTRICT

J A N U A R Y  1 8 ,  2 0 2 4

203 Sergeant Square Drive, Suite B
Sergeant Bluff, Iowa 51054

712-943-5055 phone 712-943-5088 fax
www.v-k.net

Contact: Patrick Mouw, pmouw@v-k.net



SalixMainDitch_PROPOSED Route 1

SalixMainDitch_PROPOSED_Route_2

SalixMainDitch_PROPOSED_Route_3

SalixDistrict_PROPOSED (1106 ac)

SalixDistrict_PROPOSED_AreaRoute2 (342 ac)

SalixDistrict_PROPOSED_AreaRoute3 (225 ac)

SalixLateralDitch_PROPOSED

LEGEND



1040

1050

1060

1070

1080

1090

1100

1040

1050

1060

1070

1080

1090

1100

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 1100-10-20-30-40-50-60-70-80-90

1050

1060

1070

1080

1090

1100

1110

1050

1060

1070

1080

1090

1100

1110

0 10 20 30 400-10-20-30-40-50-60-70-80-90-100-110

12
.0

0'
 - 

10
76

.6
7

38
.3

4'
 - 

10
67

.8
9

58
.3

4'
 - 

10
67

.8
9

81
.9

2'
 - 

10
75

.7
5

-5
.0

0'
 - 

10
84

.7
5

-3
7.

75
' -

 1
07

3.
83

-4
9.

75
' -

 1
07

3.
83

-8
2.

97
' -

 1
08

4.
91

10
84

.9
5

10
84

.9
5

-5
.0

0'
 - 

10
84

.7
5

-3
7.

75
' -

 1
07

3.
83

-4
9.

75
' -

 1
07

3.
83

-8
2.

97
' -

 1
08

4.
91

C
L 

28
0T

H
 S

T
EL

 1
08

5.
49

EXISTING
AGGREGATE
ROADWAY

EXISTING GRADE (TYP)

EX
 G

R
AD

E
+/

- 1
08

4.
89

CROSS SECTION LOCATED ON 280TH APPROXIMATELY
1/4 MILE EAST OF BENTON AVENUE

EX
 D

IT
C

H
 1

08
2.

91

10
77

.1
5

10
77

.1
5

12
.0

0'
 - 

10
76

.6
7

38
.3

4'
 - 

10
67

.8
9

58
.3

4'
 - 

10
67

.8
9

81
.9

2'
 - 

10
75

.7
5

C
L 

28
0T

H
 S

T
EL

 1
07

7.
25

EX
 D

IT
C

H
 1

07
1.

82

EXISTING PCC ROADWAY

EXISTING GRADE (TYP)

CROSS SECTION LOCATED ON 280TH STREET BETWEEN SNYDER'S
BEND ROAD AND SNYDER'S BEND DIVERSION CHANNEL



Opinion of Cost Main Ditch Route 1
Salix Drainage District

January 18, 2024

No. Item Code Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Extended Price

1 2102-2625000 EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE CY 7,000      $2.50 $17,500.00
2 2104-2710020 EXCAVATION, CL 10, CHANNEL CY 126,000 $1.75 $220,500.00
3 2422-1722078 CULVERT, ENTRANCE PIPE, 78" LF 140         $330.00 $46,200.00
4 2422-1722084 CULVERT, ENTRANCE PIPE, 84" LF 508         $410.00 $208,280.00
5 2535-8700001 TYPE 4 CLOSED FACE CRIB WALL LS 1              $41,000.00 $41,000.00
6 2599-9999003 LEVELING, CLASS 10, CHANNEL CY 119,000 $0.75 $89,250.00
7 2601-2634105 MULCH ACRE 25           $1,600.00 $40,000.00
8 2601-2636043 SEED+FERTILIZE (RURAL) ACRE 25           $2,400.00 $60,000.00

ENGINEERS CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE $722,730.00
RIGHT-OF-WAY PURCHASE ESTIMATE ACRE 38.45 $10,000.00 $384,500.00

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE TOTAL $1,107,230.00



Opinion of Cost Main Ditch Route 2
Salix Drainage District

January 18, 2024

No. Item Code Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Extended Price

1 2102-2625000 EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE CY 21,000      $2.50 $52,500.00
2 2104-2710020 EXCAVATION, CL 10, CHANNEL CY 186,000    $1.75 $325,500.00
3 2422-1722078 CULVERT, ENTRANCE PIPE, 78" LF 222            $330.00 $73,260.00
4 2533-4980005 MOBILIZATION LS 1                $41,000.00 $41,000.00
5 2599-9999003 LEVELING, CLASS 10, CHANNEL CY 165,000    $0.75 $123,750.00
6 2601-2634100 MULCH ACRE 36              $1,600.00 $57,600.00
7 2601-2636043 SEED+FERTILIZE (RURAL) ACRE 36              $2,400.00 $86,400.00

ENGINEERS CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE $760,010.00
RIGHT-OF-WAY PURCHASE ESTIMATE ACRE 36 $10,000.00 $360,000.00

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE TOTAL $1,120,010.00



Opinion of Cost Main Ditch Route 3
Salix Drainage District

January 18, 2024

No. Item Code Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Extended Price

1 2102-2625000 EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE CY 22,000      $2.50 $55,000.00
2 2104-2710020 EXCAVATION, CL 10, CHANNEL CY 235,000    $1.75 $411,250.00
3 2422-1722078 CULVERT, ENTRANCE PIPE, 78" LF 760            $330.00 $250,800.00
4 2533-4980005 MOBILIZATION LS 1                $64,000.00 $64,000.00
5 2599-9999003 LEVELING, CLASS 10, CHANNEL CY 213,000    $0.75 $159,750.00
6 2601-2634100 MULCH ACRE 50              $1,600.00 $80,000.00
7 2601-2636043 SEED+FERTILIZE (RURAL) ACRE 50              $2,400.00 $120,000.00

ENGINEERS CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE $1,140,800.00
RIGHT-OF-WAY PURCHASE ESTIMATE ACRE 50 $10,000.00 $500,000.00

ENGINEERS ESTIMATE TOTAL $1,640,800.00


	Insert from: "Agenda Request Form on Salix Drainage District.pdf"
	Insert from: "Salix DD Informational Mtg Packet - 2024 01 18.pdf"
	1 - Salix DD Creation Info Mtg Cover Page 2024 01 18
	2 - MAP SalixDrainage_ProposedRoutes_2024.01.09
	3 - 15126 CROSS SECTIONS
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	4 - Opinion of Cost Option 1 MAS rev
	Sheet1

	5 - Opinion of Cost Option 2 MAS rev
	 Opinion Main

	6 - Opinion of Cost Option 3 MAS rev
	 Opinion Main




	Date: 01/17/2024
	Weekly Agenda Date: 01/23/2024
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD  CITIZEN: Pat Gill - County Auditor
	Text20: The workload of the clerical duties in the Auditor Finance area need to be more evenly distributed between to the two clerks. Currently, there is one Clerk II and one Clerk III authorized.  I propose to combine the responsibilities of the two positions so the workload and assistance to the Deputy Auditor can be more evenly delegated to the two clerks.  In combining the responsibility, each clerk would qualify for the Clerk III position.   These positions are crucial to the county. To name a few tasks - they are responsible in processing payroll, paying claims, maintaining board minutes, assisting with annual finance audit requests, assisting with authority budget receipt, tax valuations, and tax roll preparation. 
	Text21: Clerk II and III current positions are attached and the proposed Clerk III combined position is also attached.  
	Text25: Approve to combine Clerk II and Clerk III job description to replace current Finance Clerk III description, deauthorize Finance Clerk II position and authorize and additional Finance Clerk III.Also authorize to hire Finance Clerk III.  
	CheckBox26: Off
	CheckBox27: Off
	CheckBox29: Off
	CheckBox30: Off
	CheckBox31: Yes
	CheckBox32: Yes
	No: Off
	ChkBox5: On
	Text22: FY24 - $3,000.00 additionalFY25 - maximum of $4,000 additional
	Text23: Approve the four proposed motions. 
	Text24: Motion by second by to approve to combine Clerk II and Clerk III job description to replace current Finance Clerk III description.Motion by second by to deauthorize Finance Clerk II position.Motion by second by to authorize an additional Finance Clerk III for a total of 2 authorized. Motion by second by to authorize to hire Finance Clerk III.
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Karen James, Administrative Assistant
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: On
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: Off
	ChkBox4: On
	Text1: Approval of lifting tax suspensions for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income does not qualify for continued tax suspension
	Text2: Annually, the Board of Supervisors requires those receiving tax suspensions to re-certify their income.  Those petitioners who fail to re-certify their income by the deadline or if their income does not qualify for continued tax suspension, will be turned over to the Board of Supervisors for action on lifting the tax suspension.
	Text3: 
	Text4: None
	Text5: To lift the tax suspension of the petitioners that are listed on the attachment.
	Text6: Approval of lifting tax suspensions for petitioners who failed to re-certify their income or income does not qualify for continued tax suspension.


